AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from September 21, 2022,

4. Public comment on non-agenda Pian Commission related items.

5. Consideration of: Zoning map amendment from Agricultural (A) to Multiple-Family Residential (R-4)

located at 1361 N. 14 Avenue.

a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing

c. Consideration/Recommendation (Note: The Plan Commission will not make a recommendation at this
meeling, unless a motion is made and passed by ¥ of the members present to act on the request at this
meeting.)

6. Consideration of. Annexation petition by Mark and Cindy Kerscher for parcel nos. 020-01-13272522A-
C in the Town of Nasewaupee.
7. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather information
about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the Common Council does attend,
this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as such, although the Common Council will not
take any formal action at this meeting.

Plan Commission Members

10/14/22 Mayor David Ward

3:00 p.m. Ald. Kirsten Reeths

CS Ald. Helen Bacon
Ald. Dennis Statz
Mark Holey

Debbie Kiedrowski
Jeff Norland



CITY PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES
September 21, 2022

A meeting of the City Plan Commission was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 21,
2022, by Chairperson David J. Ward in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay.

Roll Call (#1): Members David Ward, Helen Bacon, Dennis Statz, Kirsten Reeths, Mark Holey and Jeff
Norland were present. Member Debbie Kiedrowski was absent. Staff present were City Administrator Josh
Van Lieshout, Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator
Christopher Sullivan-Robinson, and Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Agenda (#2): Motion by Mr. Statz and seconded by Mr. Norland to accept the following agenda:

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from August 17, 2022.

Public comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items.

Consideration of: Comprehensive Plan amendment to change the Future Land Use designation
from Agricultural/Rural to Regional Commercial for property located at 6639 & 6663 State
Highway 42/57 in the Town of Nasewaupee.

a. Presentation

b. Public Hearing

c. Consideration/Recommendation

8. Consideration of. Zoning map amendments from C-1 to C-5 for two parcels at-the southeast

cornerof S-Lansing-Ave! on the east side of W. Spruce Street, parcel #281-46-65090402 and 60

Green Bay Road;parcel#281-64-63000101. (Note: The Plan Commission will not make a
recommendation at this meeting, unless a motion is made and passed by % of the members

present to act on the request at this meeting.)

o s W

a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing
c. Consideration/Recommendation

7. Consideration of. Zoning map amendment petition-by-Sturgeon-Bay-Plan-Commission from R-1 to

R-2 for parcel at east end of Alabama Place —parcel#281-62-10000148. (Note: The Plan
Commission will not make a recommendation at this meeting, unless a motion is made and

passed by % of the members present to act on the request at this meeting.)

a. Presentation
b. Public Hearing
c. Consideration/Recommendation
8. Consideration of: Initial presentation of zoning map amendment

petition-by Bave Phillips-of
Bayland-Buildings from Agricultural (A) to Multiple-Family Residential (R-4) for property parcel
#281-70-32001410GC located at 1361 N. 14t Avenue—to—allew—the-construction—ofa22 unit

apartmentbuilding.

9. Consideration of. Conceptual Planned Unit Development for E & | Property Investments, LLC, to
allow for the construction development of two-family dwellings on property 49-duplexes-on-an-44-
acre-site-located on-the north side of Colorado Street-parcel#281-82-08000447.

10. Adjourn.
All ayes, motion carried.

Approval of minutes from August 17, 2022 (#3): Motion by Ms. Reeths and seconded by Ms. Bacon to
approve the minutes from August 17, 2022. All ayes. Motion carried.

Public Comment on non-agenda Plan Commission related items (#4): No citizens presented for public
comment.




Comprehensive Plan amendment to change the Future Land Use designation from Agricultural/
Rural to Regional Commercial for property located at 6639 & 6663 State Highway 42/57 in the Town
of Nasewaupee (#5). Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained that this is step 2 in the process to change the
Comprehensive Plan for this property located just outside the City. The developer's plan is for a commercial
use, but the site is currently Agricultural/Rural so the developer is requesting that the City change the use
to Regional Commercial. There are three separate parcels involved, two of which have existing buildings
and the other is vacant and being farmed at this time. Commercial uses surround the site along the highway
and agriculture is the primary use for the properties in the back. There is a high-voltage transmission line
over the west corner and there are also wetlands on the property, both of which could restrict development.
The site fits with the request for Regional Commercial because of the highway corridor and the other
abutting commercial properties. All of the other lots in the Comprehensive Plan that were reserved for large
commercial development have been taken up with other projects, so that leaves the City with no other
available properties for this type of use. Staff supports the request for the land use change and Mr. Sullivan-
Robinson further explained that there are still other hurdles for the developer to overcome before the
property could be developed for Fleet Farm.

Members discussed the location of the transmission line and that the parking lot could go under the line but
the building cannot. The Fleet Farm plan would be to use 15-17 acres of the 37.2 acre parcel.

Public Hearing: The mayor opened the hearing at 6:14 p.m. Mark Kerscher, the current property owner,
spoke and explained that he supports this proposal and hopes for approval of the project.

The mayor closed the public hearing at 6:15 p.m.

Consideration: Mr. Norland moved to recommend the Comprehensive Plan amendment to change the
future land use designation from Agricultural to Regional Commercial for the subject property. Motion
seconded by Ms. Bacon. All ayes, motion carried.

Zoning map amendments from C-1 to C-5 for two parcels on the east side of W. Spruce Street and
60 Green Bay Road (#6). Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained this is the second step for rezoning of the parcel
on W. Spruce Street. A second property at 60 Green Bay Road was added after the mayor directed staff at
the last meeting to contact nearby property owners {o see if they wanted to join this rezoning request. The
request is to rezone both parcels from C-1 general commercial to C-5, mixed residential-commercial. Staff
recommends approval of the request because it meets the needs of the city as well as the property owners.
The options before the Commission are to; 1) vote on the rezoning request at this time for both parcels; 2)
treat each parcel separately and vote at this time; or 3) add to the agenda for the next meeting and vote at
that time.

Public Hearing: The mayor opened the hearing at 6:22 p.m. Chris Lazarevski of 61 W. Spruce Street lives
next to the vacant lot that Mr. Loch is requesting be rezoned. Mr. Lazarevski explained that there is a 4' hill
between the property lines and he is expressed concern about runoff and erosion control.

The mayor closed the public hearing at 6:23 p.m.

Consideration: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained that the zoning request change would change the lot line
setback from 10 feet to 8 feet, however Mr. Loch will also be requesting a variance from the setback. He
further explained that all new buildings must have erosion control measures in place and the City engineer
will address storm water management. Mr. Lazarevski was advised that he should contact his alderperson
with any concerns.

Mr. Norland motioned to act on this rezoning request at this time. Motion seconded by Mr. Statz. All ayes,
motion carried.




Mr. Statz motioned to approve the zoning map amendments from C-1 to C-5 for both parcels. Ms. Reeths
seconded motion. All ayes, motion carried.

Zoning map amendment from R-1 to R-2 for parcel at east end of Alabama Place (#7). Mr. Olejniczak
explained that the city bought this parcel for the right-of-way to extend Alabama Place, which also allows
for development of the property into lots. There are restrictive covenants in place that require single family
development. The request to amend the zoning map to R-2 would allow for the development of four lots
rather than just three with the current R-1 classification. The four lots would be of similar size to those in
the nearby neighborhood and also match with the comprehensive plan. The street and lot development
would be completed at about the same time as the Cherry/Apple Tree apartment project, which is already
approved.

Ms. Bacon indicated she is happy to see some forward motion on this since it has been pending for a while.
Mr. Holey would like to have these lots developed into more affordable single family homes in the $250,000
range rather than the $400,000 range. Ms. Reeths commented that R-2 zoning would allow for smaller
homes than R-1 requires.

Public Hearing: The mayor opened the public hearing at 6:34 p.m. No one came forward with comments
or questions. The public hearing was closed at 6:35 p.m.

Consideration: Mr. Norland made a motion to act on this matter at this time. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Holey. All ayes, motion carried.

Ms. Bacon motioned to approve the staff recommendation for the zoning map amendment from R-1 to R-2
for the parcel at the east end of Alabama Place. Motion seconded by Mr. Holey. All ayes, motion carried.

Initial presentation of zoning map from Agricultural (A) to Multiple-Family Residential (R-4) for
property located at 1361 N. 14™ Avenue (#8). Mr. Olejniczak explained this is the first step for this project
and a public hearing will be scheduled for the next Plan Commission meeting. The property owner
previously requested that this parcel be rezoned to commercial use to allow for the construction of storage
units on the property, which was approved for the back half of the property, however the Commission
suggested the property owner come back with some type of multi-family residential project. Property owner
is proposing to put in a 22-unit apartment building with underground garages.

Dave Phillips of Bayland Buildings further explained the project, also noting that the construction of the
storage units has been delayed due to this pending project. They eliminated three of the proposed storage
units to allow for the new building. Changes to the proposal in the packet would be the addition of two
parking spaces and the building would be moved back about 5 feet. The proposal calls for 18 1-bedroom
units and four 2-bedroom units. There will be an elevator from the underground parking.

Mr. Norland praised the developer for coming back with a good project. Ms. Reeths questioned if this would
be for 55+ housing and the developer explained that it is likely to be available to anyone. The rental rates
have not been established yet. Sidewalks could be added by the city at a later date if needed and
sewer/water will need DNR and city approval before moving forward. This project will be put on the agenda
for a public hearing at the next Plan Commission meeting.

Conceptual Planned Unit Development for E & | Property Investments, LLC, to allow for the
development of two-family dwellings on property located north of Colorado Street (#9). This planned
unit development would need three steps before it can move forward: 1) Conceptual approval; 2)
Preliminary approval and 3) Final approval. The preliminary and final approval steps could be combined if
all of the engineering plans are completed and submitted at the time of the preliminary approval and if
approved by the Plan Commission by vote at this time. The area would be rezoned as a Planned Unit
Development with underlying R-1 or R-2 zoning.

Mark Isaksen of 4180 S. Country View Rd, Sturgeon Bay, presented this project as a 55+ community
consisting of 19 duplexes or 38 units. The buildings would vary somewhat in the roof lines, colors, etc. to




add visual interest. There would be a club house, community garden, pickleball courts and extra garage
spaces with the knowledge that many retirees own boats, RV's, etc. and extra storage for such items would
be welcome. The units would be sold as individual condo units with the creation of a homeowner's
association with dues. The costs would likely be mid to high. The buildings would be on cement slabs with
no basements.

Commission members noted this is a new and interesting idea for Sturgeon Bay and it is needed for the
aging community. Mr. Olejniczak explained that the city has been hoping for a developer for the parcel for
quite some time.

Mr. Norland motioned to combine the preliminary and final approval steps into one, provided that all of the
engineering paperwork is in order prior to the preliminary approval meeting. Mr. Statz seconded motion. All
ayes, motion carried.

Mayor Ward made note that this is the last Plan Commission meeting for Planner / Zoning Administrator
Christopher Sullivan-Robinson and praised him for his years of hard work and dedicated service to the City,
also noting that he’s done a wonderful job and has always been a pleasure to work with. A standing ovation
was had in commemoration of Mr. Sullivan-Robinson’s service to the community.

Adjourn (#10): Ms. Bacon made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Holey. All ayes, motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cindy Sommer

Community Development
Administrative Assistant




STAFF REPORT
ZONING MAP AMENDMENT — A to R-4
1361 N 14" AVE — PORTION OF PARCEL #281-70-32001410C

Summary: Estes Investment, LLP, is petitioning the City to rezone the easterly portion of the
property located at 1361 N 14" Avenue from Agricultural (A) to Multiple-Family Residential (R-4).
The property owner intends to construct a 22-unit apartment building with underbuilding parking.

Existing Conditions: The property is approximately 1.87 acres. It was a defunct fruit processing
plant that had been used for storage for many years along with a manufactured home. The
westerly 190 feet was rezoned to General Commercial (C-1) earlier this year to facilitate the
construction of commercial storage buildings. That development has commenced.

North and south of the property are single-family dwellings. Walmart is located east of this
property, and multiple-family residential is to the west. There is a mix of zoning classification
surrounding this property including Commercial (C-1), Agricultural (A), Single-Family Residential
(R-1), and Multiple-Family Residential (R-4).

Comprehensive Plan: The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan designates this
property for Higher Density Residential. This area is intended for a variety of residential units but
is primarily comprised of multiple family residential to be developed at a density up to 12.4 units
per acre. If the property is to be rezoned, R-3 or R-4 would be the most appropriate district. The
proposed rezoning to facilitate the apartment building is consistent with the comprehensive plan.

Additional Considerations: Sanitary sewer and water services ends at the intersection of
Bluebird St with N. 14" Ave. It needs to be extended to serve this property. The developer is
working jointly with the City to extend the mains and has commissioned Stantec (formerly
Baudhuin, Inc) to design the plans.

At the time the westerly 190 feet of the property was rezoned to commercial, the developer had
requested rezoning of the entire parcel. The Plan Commission believed at that time that the front
portion should be reserved for a multiple-family residential development consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan. The property owner agreed to consider that development. The owner has
worked with Bayland Buildings on a number of designs over the last few months in order to find
a proposal that would be cost-effective to construct.

Multiple-family residential projects of the type being proposed are now permitted under the revised
zoning code. There is no need for a conditional use approval. Other than meeting the basic
parameters of the R-4 district (setbacks, parking, etc.) the project can commence if the rezoning
is adopted. It is noted, however, that the project would still need approval from the Aesthetic
Design & Site Plan Review Board prior to permits being issued.

Next Steps: The Plan Commission conducts a public hearing on October 19, 2022. After the
hearing the Plan Commission can make its formal recommendation to the Common Council
provided that at least 3% of the members are ready to act upon the petition. Otherwise, the Plan
Commission action (recommendation) to approve or reject the petition will wait for the next
meeting. Once a recommendation is made, the Common Council will either approve or reject the
zoning map amendment. If approved, an ordinance must be adopted by Council with 2 separate
readings.




Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the rezoning of the Agricultural (A) zoned
portion of the parcel to Multiple-Family Residential (R-4). The westerly 190 feet of the property
will remain General Commercial (C-1).

Dot Gl J 202:

Prepared By: W g7 Untn 0;{ /[/ 2020?
Martin Olejniczak / / Date /
Community Development Director




- CRAOGOL-D
Date Received: C}/ 7/Q0<9c9

Fee Paid: $ 4/5@ i

Received By: [ S

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
ZONING/REZONING APPLICATION

APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
Name STEVE ELTEL/ Thson ELTEL SArE_
Company ESTEL JWUEST MEALL Lt
Street Address Utplb BRECHTEL. ;'Q/ﬁ
City/State/Zip STue o) By WL, S4a3(]
Daytime Telephone No. 92.0-4HY932- ££63
Fax No.

~ FUt e
STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  / 36/ . 149 "7 AV &
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 2L &170 33.0014/0 C.

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: A G e e Ll Tt 410

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS:

L AR GE ST AGE B UL LN

ZONING DISTRICT REQUESTED: @a - L/

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: /1/6HEN DE, ST/

LECINENTI AL
PROPOSED USE OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY UNDER OMPREHENSIVE PLAN
North: _HIHE R DE N (T LECIOENTIAL
South: HIGHE L Dén)‘.!,‘t'?"/ RECL L)E TIAL
East: RELI WNTIAL- / ComiE Bt il

{) .
West: C, -1 C0im [»",L('/Nt“




ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: S LeE FPomere'y

South: LA b /?"’A'”zﬂﬂ(‘zuﬁ

East: W KL W T

West: CO MM LL et~ /J’TO@A'&'&' A pie TS

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FOR
THIS PROPERTY? j { IF YES, EXPLAIN:

BaLl- Vs 0F =07 Wal &’rfﬁ’T/U&ﬂ"ﬁ 70 C =L
Eor. J/’U/Zm’rg’” AN LTS ‘

Attach a full legal description (preferably on disk), 8-1/2" X 11" location map, and Agreement for
Reimbursement of expenses.

STEVE ELTEY 7%
Property Owner (Print Name) . f§ignature
o

_ Date

Gl
DAVE &Oﬁrwmﬁf G S -3/-2X
Applicant/Agent (Print Name) Signature Date

I, . have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff

and understand that | am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant.

Date of review meeting Applicant Signature Staff Signature

Attachments:
Procedure & Check List
Agreement For Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date : Community Development Director




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Plan Commission will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chamber at City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Wednesday,
October 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. or shortly thereafter, in regard to a proposed zoning map
amendment to change the zoning classification of an approximately 1.7-acre lot from
Agricultural (A) to Multi-Family Residential (R-4). The subject property is parcel no. 281-
70-32001410C, which is owned by Estes Investments, LLC and is located at 1361 N. 14t
Avenue. The proposed zoning map amendment materials are on file with the Community
Development Department and can be viewed on the City's website
(www.sturgeonbaywi.org) or at City Hall weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. The

public is invited to give testimony in regard to the rezoning request either in person at the
hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Plan Commission



Location Map

Zoning Map Amendment
A to R-4 for 1341 N 14th Avenue

V Portion of the subject parcel
% proposed to be rezoned to R-4




912012022 11:11:27 AM

P2RYLAND

jmace =]
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.O. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, W1 54307
(9200 498-9300 FAX (920) 4983033
werw.boylandouiktings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

10" BUILDING SETBACK

\ _

1
, |

SETBACK ——ad s
|

STORAGE

PROPOSED
3-STORY APARTMENT
BUILDING

3

STORAGE
BLDG.
(TYP.)

3NNBAY HLVEN

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

TS BAR MEATURLY 1 O GRS
o

SCALE VERIFICATION

(AIN BUILDING
NTRANCE

N PARKING GARAGE

ENTRY/EXIT

JOB NUMBER: 21-2336

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

STORAGE
BLDG.
(TYP.)

DRAWNBY: CMP

DATE: 09/29/2022
E—
REVISIONS:

Y

Ul outowe sereacx

ISSUED FOR: ~ CHECKED DATE:

BY:
& aenoon [X] preuumune
@ Enuxmu n.g v.“ o
Bt o g

=D, EXTERIOR PARKING STA|
1/C1.0 SCALE = 1°=20-0" 34TOTAL PARKING STALLS

SITE PLAN - OVERALL “/ e A
NORTH

[ oesion review

[ erecxcer

[ consraucrion

SITE PLAN

C1.0




PERYLAND

I
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

PROPERTYLNE | o e oo o oo o o oo o e i i o i e P.0, 80X 13571 GREEN BAY. W1 54307
e —— e T (9200 5980300 FAX (020} 4083033
E waw b2y landouikdings.cont
\NZ DESIGN & BUILE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
1 BUKDING SETBACK

9/29/2022 11:11:16 Al

T !

i
o7
F M
Q : S =Ny
P w350 T, _ g o 1o
L e 2 4 @ S— . rl
P " e 1 BEDROOM UNIT
3 fike] 26, FT. s
ks 2 ) 1 o e i
: — i L
A 3 1
s O 1 BEDROOM LNIT '
T4ISQFT.

PARKING GARAGE
® :

©

167 -7

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

ot et -G S,
Pl e

SCALE VERIFICATION

0]

TBEDROOM + DEN UNIT
1463 50, FT. '

JOB NUMBER: 21-2326

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

+ BEDROOM UNIT
5 663 9Q FT,

- SPRINK. RISER l i noW._“g l
umivRoow 4 L ..“
m lire k: = —

asv rou..()\u _
gt ©

DRAWNBY:  CMP

DATE: 09/29/2022
————————————————
REVISIONS:

1 BEDROOM UNIT

. a:pn,
st

Aba TvPEAUN
[=lh

- ; i
o N
1SSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:
- -0 BY:
f [} snumn
3 © ©

®
7 3
dzzzn77

® [EIKO] [Mooser

[ ocson nevew

FIRST FLOOR PLAN SECOND FLOOR PLAN -
1JA10 SCALE = 332" = 107 2/A10 SCALE = 332" = 10" [ eveacser

[ consmmucron

FLOOR PLANS
CENERAL KOTHS
TINSTALL NFPA 13R SPRINKLER SYSTEM :
2 FIRST FLOOR « NON-COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION OILY.
3

. IND-5TH
MIX. 3-HOUR FIRE RATED BEARING WALLS, FLOORE, 2 ROOF,
4. 2HQUR FIRE RATED CEILINGLOGR BETWEEN 1ST.280 FLOORS -
AND STAIRIELEVATOR SHAFTS,




B282022 11:1118 AN

Azt

N

-

oL 2N

2 BEDROCAS UNIT.
95450, T,

1 BEDROOM UNIT
B SQFT.

1 BEDROCH UNIT
74230, FT.

1 BEDROGM UNIT
74250 FT.

3 BERROOM UNIT
62350, FT.

T BEDROOM UNIT
€384 FT.

2BEOROGH » DEN UNIT
136350 FT.

1 BEDROOM UNIT

SauDE

o T

L.

s.r] w0 fr.o

® e ®

THIRD FLOOR PLAN
1/A14 SCALE = 332" = 10"

GENERALNOTFPS:

AYLAND]

TR
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

£.0,80X 13571 GREEN BAY. Wi 54307
(B2 4p8-8300 FAX (920} 458-3033
v, bitylaridbuidings.corm
DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

LT AL sbonto

)

e o comsant

COMBTIA TN o7 I D8 SO IS bR MEWETARY
COMrTATIN 10 AT MADIGS. P,
————————————
JOB NUMBER: 21-2336

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWNBY:  CMP

DATE: 0972812022
—————————
REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR:  CHECKED DATE:

8Y:
[X] prcustiany
[soeer
[ oeson nevew
[ eveencer
[ consreuenon
FLOCR PLANS

1. INSTALL HFPA 13R SPRINKLER SYSTENM 3
2 FIRST FLOOR - NOW-COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION ORLY,

CTED E 3
MIN. 3-HOUR FIRE RATED BEARING WALLS, FLOCR, £ RCOF.
4, 2HOUR FIRE RATED CEILINGFLOOR BETWEEN 15T.2ND FLOORS
AND STAR/ELEVATOR SHAFTS.

A1.1




91282022 11:11:20 AM

J—— rmwbmrob»én
1200

e e e e STFLOOR
—————— e ————————————— L

e e e e e e e e et . L, FOOTIN
e %

BUILDING ELEVATION - EAST
1/A2.0 SCALE= 1/8" = 1-0*

PR Em&f‘xa >
1307207

RD FLOOR
— -y

- L%mkoplez
130-0

MEAN GRADI
— e —MEARGEROE
1STFLOOR e
100"~ 0"

1.0, FOOUTIN
PTG

e
e M A N

BUILDING ELEVATION - WEST
2/A20 SCALE= 18" 1-0*

o 5 % al S

a

[5AYLAND]

L]
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

£.0, BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, Wi 54307

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

AT A A feion

JOB NUMBER:; 21-2336
PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILLIPS

DRAWN 8Y:  CMP
DATE: 0972612022
REVISIONS:

———
1SSUED FOR:  CHECKED DATE:
BY:

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.0




91292022 11:11:22 A1

. _TOROCE
e —Io.Ro0r

AVE HEIGHT
- —-meerg

- —— — _3RDF OOF &5
amro..a,

ND F R
- R

MEAN GRAI
104707

Ill.l.l.l-l'l.lllllnllIll.Il|||||||||ll||.||lll»|l|l|llll|lluw..mm5r00||nn >

1006

.0, FOOTING.
560

BUILDING ELEVATION - NORTH

1/A21 SCALE = 18"=1-0"

® ©® ® 2 ®

e ————————————————— e - —— = 1R B00E &
13700

- _ EAVE HEIGHT
130'-0°

- »bmbmro‘nvg
120'-07

oy
NN
NI _anoFoor
rEav

_ MEAN GRAJ
104"« 0"

A e e e e e e e WISTRLOOR @
100" - 67

|||||||||I|||Il|||||||l'i'llllllll[llllgg_.nlmvzm
96207

BUILDING ELEVATION - SOUTH

2/A2.1 SCALE= 1/8" = 10"

EXTER|OR FINISH LEGEND

MARK  DESCRIPTION

[CF&7] LOCATION. HORL. EXTERIOR SIDING
MATERIAL € L SUART SIDING.
SUPPLIER' P SMARTSIDE
COLOR: VERIFY
COMMENTS:

(RS2 LOCATION veRT. EXTERIOR SioiNG
WMATERIAL: " LP GUART SIDING.
SUPPLIER: LP SUARTSIDE
COLOR: VERIFY
COMMENTS

CETT] LOCATION: CEDAR SHAKES.

COMMENTS

WETT] LOCATION: FASCIA TRIMS & SOFFITS

COMMENTS

LOCATION: RAKE, GUTTERS & TRIMG

COUMENTS

[T Logmon sronevencer
MATERWL NATURAL CUT STONE
SUPPLER. VERIFY
COLOR: VERIFY
COMMENTS

— LOCATION ROOF SHINGLES
RS ] MATCRIAL ASPHALT SHINGLE
SUPPUER VERIFY.

COLOR: VERIFY
COMMENTS

TET]  LOCATION: WALL PANEL
KATERIAL: 26Gh SEMCONCEALED
SUPPUER” VERIFY
COLOR: VERFFY
COMMENTS

[ LOSAToN: Roor pateL
MATERIAL J6GA SSR

[BAYLAND]

I
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.O. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, W1 54307
{920 408-9300 FAX (620) 406-3033
www.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTCR

PROPOSED BUILDING FOR:
CITY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF:

SCALE VERIFICATION

| —

Lo7ce o commzart

CourEATnt 10 BT SRLDOE e
———————
JOB NUMBER: 21-2336

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE:  DAVE PHILUPS

DRAWNBY:  CMP

DATE: 0929/2022
——————————————
REVISIONS:

1SSUED FOR:  CHECKED DATE:

BY:
[X) recusnne
[eoser

[ oesion ey

[ eneencer

[ consrauenon

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.1




PETITION FOR DIRECT ANNEXATION BY UNANIMOUS APPROVAL

We, the undersigned, constituting all of the electors and all of the owners of real property in the following territory of
the Town-of Nasewaupee, Door Gounty, Wisconsin, lying contiguous to the City of Sturgeon Bay, petition the Common
Council of the City of Sturgeon Bay to annex the territory described below and shown on the attached scale map to the City
of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin:

See legal description attached hereto as Exhibit "A"."
The current population of such territory is 2,015 (2018).

A scaled map of the parcel subject to this petition is attached hereby as Exhibit “B”. Petitioners request that the City
of Sturgeon Bay approve a zoning classification of C'I (General Commercial) upon the subject property.

We, the undersigned, elect that this annexation shall take effect to the full extent consistent with outstanding prlormes
of other annexation, incorporation, or consolidation proceedings, if any.

Signature of Printed Date of Owner* Elector* Address or

Petitioner . Name : Signing Property Description
7 -
Frank Steéves : 6703/6639/6663 St Hwy 42-57
1. AR e o LG 9/15(2022 Elector
Mark A. Kerscher C} s / 6’_ 7\ 2 Owner 6703/6639/6663 St Hwy 42-57

3% 56 ' ﬁ Cindy Lou Kerscher q (- 29 Owner ‘ ' 6703/6639/6663 St Hwy 42-57
- [ ] " | Mark A. & Cindy Lou i
: - . . | 6703/6639/6663 St -
Kerscher REV Trust q / o AS Owner 703/6639/ Huy 42-57

10.

*If owner, write "owner” in appropriate box; if elector, write “elector” in appropriate box.

|, Lori Flick , (name_ of circulator), being duly sworn, state: [;//)['0145/ ¥ | reside at
Act|onReaIty SturgeonBay WI_5%2.3.5 , Wisconsin. | personally circulated the attached petition commencing
onthe /3 th day of __September ., 2022 ., and terminating on the [4;5" day of 4%41‘¢mﬁc i~
2022 ., and personally obtained each signature on this petltlon | know that each person who signed is’an elector or owner of
. property located in the territory proposed for annexation and signed the petmon with full knowledge of its content on the date

indicated opposite his or her name. | know their respective residences given. | reside within the territory described above. |
am aware that falsifying this affidavit is punishable under Sections 12.13 (3) (a) and 946.32 (1) (a) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Tl P
Si natﬁw r

Sub d f
th?s SCm% adnaysgg o.snt’ﬂ Pw?rmj?ﬂ LA
/i /l\Zu\»Z/ [ 3ulia M

ry Publlc State of Wlsconsm —
Commission expnres -19-18

Henkel

T T TN T ST T ke

T S




Sturgeon Bay Fleet Farm Parcel Description
A parcel of land located in part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13,

Township 27 North, Range 25 East, Town of Nasewaupee, Door County, Wisconsin, more fully
described as follows.

Commencing at the Northwest Corner of Section 13;

Thence S00°07°18”E coincident with the West line of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13 a
distance of 65.59 feet to its intersection with the South right-of-way line for STH 42-57 (Green
Bay Road) also being the point of beginning.

Thence S88°40°18”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 44.54 feet;
Thence S76°18°13”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 102.39 feet;
Thence S88°42’39”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 300.00 feet;
Thence S80°10°48”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 101.12 feet;
Thence S88°42°39”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 150.00 feet;
Thence N83°41°41”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 151.33 feet;
Thence S88°42°39”E coincident with said South right-of-way line a distance of 459.01 feet to its
intersection with the East line of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13,
Thence S00°04°21”E coincident with said East line a distance of 1249.52 feet to the Southeast
Corner of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13;

Thence N88°38°55”W coincident with the South line of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 13 a distance of 1302.10 feet to the Southwest Corner of the Northwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13;

Thence N00°07°18”W coincident with the West line of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13 a
distance of 1265.16 feet to the point of beginning.

Said parcel of land contains 37.198 acres (1,620,349 square feet) more or less.

Subject to all easements and restrictions of record

¢ X H\ bd— PV



1181HX3
WIGNNN LIRS
NdM A8 O3IXI3RO

Hri:A8 G3NOIS30

*3'd “N3¥N0OJ0N ‘d Lvm
M3OVNYA 13rONd

9900ZZS 'ON BOM

08 = .1 FWOS

zzoz/s/8 V0

U WS vy
20T LHOMAG0D (D)

130¥vd LS/2y HLS

118IHX3 AMVYANNOd AIAUNS
IM ‘AvE NO39DHNLS 40 ALID

£A,

¥

Ulwiss

Vo wa | ) sprnden | pa Bnarped
PAVOLET | I DRy | pa et | va B

29
SN
SEé
&=
Bif
s
g1
g1
-~
Sk

v

NOUd¥OSIQ

PI0321 J0 SUOIDLISAL PUE SIUADSTS |[2 0 192(qnS

“ss0]
10 230w (1931 asunbs Gri7029"1) SAIE §GI°LE SUIEIUOS Uty Jo (aased pros

“Juniurdag Jo yuod sty 01 193 91°§9Z1 J0 SIIP T €] UONIIS JO IOEND
ISAWUON A1 JO U] IS4 YD YA JU3PIDBIOD N\ T.L0,00N Pua],

B 'S
W1 JO 32UENY) ISPMYLION Y| JO LD ISIMYINOS Y1
$IP B £ ] HONDIS JO DUTND) 1SAIMYLON Y JO 191end)

€1 uonang |
SOMYLION S JO ILIENT) ISTNYLION AL [0 W02 1SEYINAS ) 0} 192
TS'GPTIJO AIUTISIP 1 U] IS PITF YUIAL JUAPIDUIOD J_[Z,+0, 00S 2IUAYL

£1 UONIAS JO JALTNY ISAINYUON A JO

12L18ND) ISMAYLION] AU JO U] IST AL YIIAL HONIARINUI SI1 O} 193] [0°GSHJO
2aumisip ¢ aur] {eav<Jo-1ydL YInOS PIUS YAy JuRpIaUIoD I GETH-B]S UYL
192) £ETISTJ0

SIUREIP 1 AU AEN=JO-1IL YINOS PIES YN JUIPIIUIOD T, [, ], 8N DUML,
231 00°0S1.J0

“JO-1Y313 YINOS PIES )L JUIPIAUIND T GEZE. RS U],
193 T1°101 JO

{eAv=Jo-1yT12 {IN0S PITS (A UAPIUIOD T_RE01, ORS PIUDYL
193] Q0"00¢ JO

23UMSIP © W] ALM=JO-1Y31I YINOG PIEX YU UIPIIUIOS T, GETFRRS Y],
193] 6E°TO1 1O

Sawmmsip © AUt Kenejo-1y3L YINOS PIUS UMM JUIPIGUIOD T €181, 9LS PUAYL,
193 p§ 10

souEisip ¥ o] SEM=Jo-13H YIN0S PIVS (I UIPIOUI0 T RT,0F KRS PN

ooumsip ¥ sul

“Bupuydag

d 2y Furaq os[e (proy Svg ud1D) L§-Tr HLLS J0) 2ur] Keajo-iyfiu
YINOS YL YILN VONIILIANL K11 01 193] 6§'§9 JO IINMMSIP T £] UONIIG JO
IDUENY ISINYLION AY) JO U 13,4\ SY) YU JUIPIIWOD T, KT,L0,00S PV,
€] OIS JO 1AUI0Y IKAWYLON Y 1w Jutatatue))

I

“SAO]O} $T PAQUISIP A]INT MO VISTO3STAY *SIUN0D J00¢] “DIANENISTN
10 unoy, ‘iseg 67 duwy ‘YUoN LT disuna ‘g1 uonaag Jo apmd)
JSANYUON ) JO JILIERD ISANYUON U110 1ivd ut palua0] puwy Jo [eased v
TUONduss3( [991C4 ULT] 1994 Atg uodaImg

I
|
I
|
|
|
|
1

25'6Y2) 3,12,70.008

—
® 3
017201 M,.55,85.88N
-
o : !
< - e
. )
%
. =
L K W
3 S
S
; % 3
< < “r
5,
o
s 2
2, o
i e £ :
Sie
L 173
.ot . * ‘
= : e . . .
e . -
& e
veL
g o
. Ste o :
s P
’ 9t 1
~ 4
5 o
Ngze “ =
[ 4 .
P
.Oﬂr . . 8L K3
&,
3\
o, QNA
L2 ‘e
. Nﬂh
oy
hﬂ\
e ~
ke 4
<y
Sce :
v Host 32td
o 3,65,2v.885: 89,0,

LariLs e

VU AVA NTAH . =

')

N

18 T i




B;mwﬁxmv.& EON@W uw

m;_ t_.;mmamm ,@.4\

SULR NS

¥

S — o O

i

af\vfluwg).

§ & & S1090UC) SoURMSU| MaN

e ..,
“mg!ﬁg«w E:EODS,.H 2 r,.,“,.m.ﬂv




Annexation Study

Mark & Cindy Lou Kerscher — Highway 42-57
October 14, 2022

Background

The City of Sturgeon Bay received a petition for direct annexation from.Mark and Cindy Lou
Kerscher for three parcels of land totaling 37.198 acres in size. The subject parcels are located
at 6703, 6639, and 6663 Highway 42-57, on the south side of the highway. They are currently in
the Town of Nasewaupee. The subject parcels are contiguous to the City on the east and north
sides. There is a pre-annexation agreement with the City for one of the parcels (6639 Highway
42-57). That agreement allowed for the dwelling on the parcel to hook up to the municipal sewer
and water in exchange for annexing the property at a later date.

The petition was submitted as a petition for direct annexation by unanimous consent. In order to
formally annex the parcel, the Common Council must adopt an annexation ordinance by a 2/3
majority vote after recommendation from the Plan Commission.

Existing and Proposed Use

The area proposed to be annexed contains two dwellings and some outbuildings. Most of the
property is cropped, although there are wetlands along the eastern and southern portions. An
electric transmission line owned by American Transmission Company runs diagonally across the
property.

Fleet Farm has proposed to remove the existing buildings and redevelop the site into a retail store
with indoor/outdoor lumberyard, gas pumps and car wash. The Annexation petition was submitted
to facilitate that project by enabling it to be eligible for municipal sanitary sewer and water service.

Existing Services

The subject property already is within the electrical service area of Sturgeon Bay Ultilities.
Municipal sanitary sewer and water mains are located within the right-of-way of the highway up
to Grant Avenue, which is about half-way along the frontage of the land proposed to be annexed.
The house at 6639 Highway 42-57 is already hooked up to these utilities under the
aforementioned pre-annexation agreement.

Extension of Services

All department heads were asked to review and report on the impact that the proposed annexation
would have on the services provided by the City. The following is a summary of service impacts
and costs.

Police protection - The police chief reports that if the annexation occurs and the proposed
development is constructed, there will be an increase in service calls due to the retail store. The
chief believe the Department can provide police protection to the property without incurring
additional costs or needing additional manpower.

Fire Protection - The fire chief reports that the property can be serviced without increased
personnel or equipment costs, provided that the proposed development has sufficient water flow




for fire protection. The existing dead-end mains will need to be looped in order to provide the
proper pressure and volume for fire protection. This looped has been previously planned and
Sturgeon Bay Utilities, the developer, and City staff have initiated discussions on the plan and
costs to complete it.

Utilities - Electrical service is already provided to the subject property. There is sufficient water
and sewer capacity to serve the property, but the looping of the water main will be required to
maintain proper flow/pressure. The existing water and sanitary sewer mains that run along the
highway can be extended into the property to serve future development. However, the property
is not within the sewer service area (SSA) for Sturgeon Bay. A boundary amendment to the SSA
is necessary. The Utilities Commission and SBU staff will submit the SSA amendment to the
Wisconsin DNR for approval. Until the boundary amendment is approved by the state, a
connection to the sanitary sewer cannot be made.

Park and Recreation - The annexation will have no impact on park and recreation services if the
proposed development occurs. The site is not anticipated to have any municipal recreation
facilities and will not generate a demand for such facilities.

Public Works — The state is responsible for the maintenance of the state highway with the county
highway department providing snow removal and weed cutting services on behalf of the state. At
this point no new local streets are proposed for this development. The proposed Fleet Farm is not
eligible for refuse and recycling pick up. Thus, no significant impacts to public works are
anticipated.

Administrative functions - The annexation would not impact the administrative functions of the
City, such as elections. There would not be a need for increased staff or other costs to the City.

Potential tax revenue and related impacts

Based upon current assessment information and tax rate, the combined property would generate
about $1,637 in City property tax revenue. This figure could change due to differences in
assessment ratios and future changes to the City’s tax rate. Obviously, if the Fleet Farm project
happens, the property taxes generated would be significantly higher, but an estimate is not
available at this time.

Under state law, for five years the City must pay to the Town of Nasewaupee the amount of taxes
it received from the subject property in the year prior to the annexation. The 2021 taxes levied on
the subject parcels were $214.73. Thus, the City would be obligated to pay a total of $1,073.65
to the town.

The annexation will not impact the amount of state shared revenue that Sturgeon Bay receives.
It also will not have any noticeable impact on the sales tax credit allocation received from Door
County.

Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Classification

The future land use plan of the Sturgeon Bay Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property
for continued Agricultural/Rural use. However, a petition to amend the Comprehensive Plan to
place the subject property into the Regional Commercial land use category was submitted. That
petition was recommended for approval by the Plan Commission and the Council has approved
the first reading of the ordinance to amend the Comprehensive Plan with the second reading



consistent with the Plan. There appear to be no specific recommendations relating to this parcel,
such as planned public facilities or special projects.

If annexed, the City needs to provide a zoning classification. The petitioner requests C-1 General
Commercial zoning district. Based upon the amended Comprehensive Plan designation and
surrounding zoning, the C-1 district is appropriate.

Annexation Guidelines

The City had adopted goals and policies for annexations and guidelines for evaluating proposed
annexations. The proposed annexation appears to generally meet those policies that are
relevant. In particular, the annexation is compatible with existing and planned land uses, does
not create jagged or irregular boundaries, can be served by municipal services, and has short-
term and long-range economic benefits to the City. It allows for orderly growth of the City without
leap-frogging over undeveloped areas.

Conclusion

The City can provide services to the current development on the three parcels with only marginal
costs. If the Fleet Farm is to develop, the necessary services can also be efficiently provided, but
there will be a need to loop the water main to provide sufficient water for fire protection. The
developer, city officials, and Sturgeon Bay Utilities have already begun planning/design for this
loop and the cost allocation for the loop. It is noted that this water main loop has been planned
for a long time and will be needed regardless of whether the property is annexed.

In general, there does not appear to be any strong arguments against the annexation. Therefore,
annexation is recommended by staff.

Plan Commission Recommendation

The Plan Commission will consider the annexation petition on October 19" and make its
recommendation to the Council. The Commission will also make its recommendation for
temporary zoning, should the annexation take effect.

e,
Prepared by: ”m 6@ /0 7/ AR

Martin Olejniczak = Déte
Community Development Director

Reviewed by; qu = /O/ﬂ//ZL
Josh Van Lieshout Datt '
City Administrator




&
(U
®
L
-
)
Q0
LL
=
]
L
@)
n
(-
)
At

1
®©
)
| -
<
c
S
-
©
X
O
(-
=
<

October 14, 2022

Map date

Parcels proposed to be annexed are outlined in yellow.

ively).

ines, respect

hown (brown and blue |

Ins are s

tary sewer and water mai

ing sani

Exist




STURGEQN BAY POLIGE DERARTIENT

The mission of the Sturgeon Bay Police Department is to serve, protect,
and work in partnership with the community to ensure a safe, nurturing environment.

MEMO

Date: 09/26/2022
To: City Administrator Josh VanLieshout

Community Development Director Marty Olejniczak
Re: Annexation

Annexation procedure for the City of Sturgeon Bay requires department heads
to conduct an impact study in regards to lands that will be annexed into the
city. Therefore, this MEMO was drafted to address perceived issues from a
law enforcement perspective. If the city would annex the land and no
improvements are made to the property it would have a minimal impact on
SBPD.  If Fleet Farm is built on the proposed annexed property, we will see an
increase in police response to the area as Fleet Farm will attract a fair amount
of vehicle traffic and other incidents associated with retail stores.

Understanding the potential issues that may arise with the addition of a Fleet
Farm, | believe that our current staff will be able to respond appropriately to
the additional call volume.

Sincerely,

Clinton Henry

Chief of Police

Sturgeon Bay Police Department
421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

(920) 746-2450



C.& )
(TR Y T T
Sturgeon Bay

Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Joshua Van Lieshout, City Administrator

Marty Olejniczak, Community Development Director
From: Valerie J. Clarizio, Finance Director/City Treasurer
Subject: Kerscher/Fleet Farm Annexation
Date: September 22, 2022

As per your email dated September 21, 2022 in regard to the Kerscher/Fleet Farm annexation, |
have reviewed the potential property tax impacts that may be caused by the annexation. Based
upon the assessment information as shown on the most current tax bills issued to Mark & Cindy
Kerscher and their Trust (parcel addresses: 6639/6663/6703 State Hwy 42-57), if the properties
had been annexed in time to be included in this years’ tax collection the City would have
received approximately $1,636.85 in real estate taxes. This amount was calculated by using the
combined $222,700 assessments for the three parcels as shown on the 2021 tax bills, and
multiplying it by the City’'s 2021/2022 tax rate of $7.35, without TID. Keep in mind that the
above mentioned assessed values may vary slightly at the time the properties are annexed to
the City due to the differences in the assessment ratios between the City of Sturgeon Bay and
the Town of Nasewaupee. Also, according to Wis. Stats. 66.0217(14), no territory may be
annexed by a City unless the City agrees to pay annually to the town, for 5 years, an amount
equal to the amount of property taxes that the town levied on the annexed territory, as per the
tax roll in the year in which the annexation is filed. The 2021 taxes levied, for collection in 2022,
on these properties in the town of Nasewaupee was $214.73.

The annexation will have no impact on the amount of state shared revenue received by the City,
as the payments to the municipalities are no longer formula based; they are simply based off of
the payment amount from the prior year.

The annexation will have minimal impact on the amount of the sales tax credit allocation
received from the County of Door. The County distributes the sales tax based upon the
equalized values of the municipalities.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information.



Olejniczak, Marty

From: Shefchik, Chad

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:12 AM
To: VanlLieshout, Josh; Olejniczak, Marty
Subject: FW: Annexation petition - Kerscher
Attachments: Annexation petition - Kerscher.pdf

If Fleet Farm builds on these annexed properties the engineering department will likely have to inspect the new sewer
and water mains installed on the site. Other then that there are no long term impacts or additional services that the
engineering department will have to provide.

However, this development will likely need a looped water main from the dead end of Grant Ave to S Columbia Ave. It
will need to be determined how this loop will be paid for and inspection of the installation will likely be needed by the
engineering department. If this issue is resolved between the City and Developer then the engineering department does
not object to the annexation.

Thanks,

Chad Shefchik
City Engineer

City of Sturgeon Bay
421 Michigan Street
Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235

Office: 920-746-2913
Mobile: 920-493-1039
Email: cshefchik@sturgeonbaywi.org

From: Olejniczak, Marty

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 10:21 AM

To: Henry, Clint <CHenry@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Brinkman, Dan <DBrinkman@sturgeonbaywi.org>; VanLieshout, Josh
<jvanlieshout@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Barker, Michael <mbarker@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Clarizio, Valerie J.
<vclarizio@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Reinhardt, Stephanie <sreinhardt@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Dietman, Tim
<tdietman@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Montevideo, Kalin <kmontevideo@sturgeonbaywi.org>; Shefchik, Chad
<cshefchik@sturgeonbaywi.org>

Subject: Annexation petition - Kerscher

The City received an annexation petition for three lots on the south side of Highway 42-57 owned by the Kerschers. The
petition is attached. Per the City procedures, an annexation study is prepared with input from all of the city
departments. Therefore, please draft a memo and send to Josh and me that outlines the expected impact to your
department in terms of providing services to the annexed land. Bear in mind that the annexation is intended to facilitate
the development of a Fleet Farm store (including gas pumps) at that site.

Thanks.



